

Dr. Rashmi Taneja has an extensive experience in Plastic and Cosmetic surgeries. She has been trained in all aspects of Plastic and Reconstructive surgeries and Craniomaxillofacial surgeries at University of Southern California, Los Angeles.

She has been a chief resident at University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey. She is certified from American Board of General Surgery and American Board of Plastic Surgery and has a number of publications and research papers to her credit. Read Dr. Rashmi Tanjea Reviews about the Achievements, Experience and Education of the best female cosmetic surgeon in India. She has over 20+ years of experience and currently works as Director at Fortis Hospital. Patients from the USA, Canada, UK, Australia, Europe, Iraq, African countries get in touch for Dr. Rashmi Taneja Contact to help them look beautiful.

#### Her past hospital Appointments are:

- Consultant, Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery at Artemis Health, Institute, Haryana, India from July, 2007- August, 2010
- Associate Consultants & Teaching Coordinator, Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery at Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi, India from August, 2003- July, 2007
- Consultant and Unit Head at Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery at Shanti Mukand Hospital, Delhi from October, 2001 to July 2003

### Achievements:

#### Awards:

- Ranked second in the class in the first MBBS examination, 1984
- Chief of Army Staff Gold Medal for Best Student in Anatomy, 1984
- Distinction in Microbiology, 1986
- Ranked first in the final MBBS examination, 1987
- Dr. Madan Gopal Satya Devi Gold Medal for Best Student in the Final MBBS examination, 1987
- Capt. SS Ramphal Gold Medal for Best Student in Surgery, 1987
- Dr. O.P Taneja Memorial Award for Best Student in Surgery, 1987
- Certificate of Merit for Best Student in Preventive & Social Medicine, 1987
- Certificate of Merit for Best Student in Obstetrics and Gynecology, 1987
- Award for the Best Surgical Resident at Hackensack University Medical Center, New Jersey, 1996
- "Differential effect of acute hypoxia and endotoxin on the secretion and expression of bone marrow IL-1 and IL-6 awarded best paper at New Jersey State Trauma Meeting, 1996

# Experience:

- October 2001- July 2003 : Consultant and Unit Head, Department of Plastic and <u>Reconstructive Surgery</u>, Shanti Mukand Hospital, Delhi 110092
- Consultant, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Pushpanjali Medical Center, New Delhi 110092
- Consultant, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Max Medical Center, Panchsheel Park, New Delhi 110017
- Max Medical Center, Noida,
- Visiting Consultant, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Indraprastha Apollo Hospital, New Delhi
- August 2003 July 2007, Associate Consultant, Teaching Coordinator, Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi 110060
- July 2007 August 2010, Consultant, Department of Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery, Artemis Health Institute, Sector 51, Gurgaon, Haryana, India
- August 2010 Present, Senior Consultant, Department of Plastic and Cosmetic Surgery, Fortis Healthcare, New Delhi, India

### Education:

- M.B.B.S., Armed Forces Medical College and Affiliated Hospitals, University of Poona, Poona, Maharashtra, India.
- Craniofacial surgery fellowship: university of California Los Angels- school of medicine, California, USA july 2000- july 2110
- Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery fellowship: University of South California, Los Angels, California, USA july 1997- June 2000

# Specialization:

- Cosmetic Surgery
- Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery
- Face lifts
- Neck lifts
- Brow Lifts
- Breast augmentation
- Liposuction
- Arm Lifts
- Tummy tuck
- Jaw surgery
- Lower & Upper body lifts